Mike Weisenborn

From: Thomas Hudgens <Thomas@redfordconstruction.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Mike Weisenborn; Ronald Paynter

Cc: Travis Ruf; Vincent Walker; ‘Marc Cook'

Subject: Woodside Ridge 1st Gas kill

Attachments: Scannable Document on Oct 9, 2019 at 6_47_51 AM.PDF

#*#% This email is from an external source, use caution before clicking on links or opening attachments, ***
Mike, for the John Knox gas line kill for Woodside Ridge demo is the attached sketch and email below enough documentation for issuing the permit?

Thomas Hudgens
Project Manager / Estimator
thomas(redfordconstruction.com

@ Redford Construction, Inc
Phone: (816) 540-2030

A4 Fax: (s16) 540-3017

From: Vincent Walker [mailto:Vincent@summithomeskc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 9:03 AM
To: Travis Ruf <Travis@summithomeskc.com>; Thomas Hudgens <Thomas@redfordconstruction.com>

Subject: FW: Gas kill
FYI

Vincent Walker

From: Clark, Jason <Jason.Clark@millerpipeline.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 7:43 AM

To: jspears (Jon Spears) <jspears@jkv.org>

Cc: Vincent Walker <Vincent@summithomeskc.com>
Subject: RE: Gas kill




This was completed this weekend. Attached is the measurements and map.

Jason Clark

Superintendent

O |C 816.663.1763

E Jason.Clark@millerpipeline.com

www.millerpipeline.com

From: jspears (Jon Spears) [mailto:jspears@jkv.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Clark, Jason

Cc: Vincent Walker

Subject: Gas kill

Jason
Just confirming the gas kill was completed as scheduled, and can you provide documentation that can be provided to the demo contractor if needed

please?
Thanks

Jon Spears
Manager of Facilities
John Knox Village

602 N. W. Pryor Road
Lees’ Summit, MO 64081
Direct: 816.347.2063 Cell
816.447.4286
www.johnknoxvillage.org

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message including attachments, it any, is intended only for the person or the entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to
receive communications through this medium, please notify this office immediately.




